
1

Dilly Deblase

From: Laura Silber <silber@mvcommission.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:54 PM
To: AQ Admin Asst Sophia Welch; AQ Town Admin Jeffrey Madison; Chilmark exec 

assistant admin/ Dilly DeBlase; Chilmark Town Admin Tim Carroll; Edgartown Town 
Admin/James Hagerty; Elena DeFoe; Oak Bluffs Town Administrator Deborah Potter; 
Tisbury Town Admin Jay Grande; West Tis Administrator Jen Rand; Martina Thornton

Cc: Lucy Morrison
Subject: Ptown Select Board member Leslie Sandberg coming to MV July 13 to talk Housing 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Town Administrators and County— would you kindly forward this important SAVE the DATE  to your 
Select Boards, Planning Boards, Affordable Housing Committees, CPCs and FinComs? And any other boards 
you’d like to include?  
 
Please confirm that you can send this out to them —  giving the boards a heads up now will help put this event 
on people’s radar. Invitation with RSVP will be coming after July 4rh. .  — Many thanks, Laura 
 
 
 
SAVE THE DATE: July 13 Ptown Select Board Member Leslie Sandberg coming to MVC to talk 
Ptown’s “All of the Above” approach to Housing Strategy.   
 
Several Town Admins and Select Board members had requested meetings with Ptown Select Board member 
Leslie Sandberg after the Housing Action Task Force meeting launch.  
The MVC is delighted to announce that Leslie has accepted our invitation to come to MV in person for 
the next Housing Action Task Force meeting July 13th at 6:30 pm.  The entire meeting will focus on 
Ptown’s “All of the Above” approach to housing strategy, including funding, zoning, transportation 
initiatives, projects, and incentives.  
 
The meeting will be hybrid format — in person will be in the MVC Conference Room, with Zoom-in available.  
 
As the MVC meeting room has limited space, we need to determine the level of municipal interest for in-person 
attendance from the six towns.   
 
An email invitation will be going out after July 4th to all the towns asking for an RSVP on who from your 
municipality plans to attend in-person.   This will help us gauge municipal participation and give an 
approximate head count to start with.    
 
We look forward to seeing you, whether in person or virtual — Laura Silber and Lucy Morrison, MV 
Commission Staff 
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Laura Silber 
Martha’s Vineyard Commission 
Island Housing Planner 
33 New York Avenue / PO Box 1447 
Oak Bluffs, MA, 02557-1447 
Direct: (508) 338-2405 
Cell: (508) 274-2450 
silber@mvcommission.org 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive 
communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail or at 
508.693.3453 and delete this message and its attachments, if any. 


